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Mr. Carl Dabelstein
12524 mC» Street
Omaha, Nebraska, 68144

Dear Carl:

I appreciate very much your report of reception of
WSHO on june 10,1965, during an equipment test.

I went back through our transmitter logs to verify
the date and time, which is correct.

With reference to WBOK, It is another station here in
town. We simply swapped frequiencies with them the
first part of 1964. I suggest you write the C. E. of
WBOK on Barrone Street, in New Orleans.

1 normally do not answer reception reports unless the
postage is enclosed, however I am sure you did include

it in your first report, therefore I am making an except-
ion in this case. Sorry I can't help you with WBOK,

but as I have explained, we are in no way affiliated

with them.

Sincerely, ~
:/; -

Eacey oo fF e
Henry“A. Pettigrew,
Engineering Supr.
SHO Radio
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New Orleans Exclusive Country Music SHO



